2017 Reno-Tahoe

Senior Summer Games

"NEVER TOO OLD FOR GOLD"

Results



Table of Contents

SPECIAL AWARDS AND COMPETITIONS	2
ARCHERY	3
BADMINTON	5
BASKETBALL	6
BEANBAG BASEBALL	8
BILLIARDS / 8-BALL	9
BOWLING	10
CARD GAMES	13
CROQUET	16
FLYCASTING	17
Go-Kart Racing	20
GOLF TOURNAMENT	22
HORSESHOES	24
MINI-GOLF	25
OBSTACLE COURSE	27
PICKLEBALL	28
Shuffleboard	33
SWIMMING	35
TABLE TENNIS / RECREATIONAL	37
TRACK & FIELD	39
WALKRACE	48

SPECIAL AWARDS AND COMPETITIONS

Super Senior Athletes – Awarded for the oldest competing athlete

2017 Male Super Senior Athlete - Frank M. Reynolds (86)

2017 Female Super Senior Athlete – Bessie Cann (89)

2017 Team Competition

2017 First Place Team - Reno Senior Citizen Advisory Committee

2017 Second Place Team – The Neil Diamonds

2017 Third Place Team - Reno Sikh Sports Club

2017 Blackjack Champion

Overall Winner - Kelly Roland

ARCHERY

Event Date: August 10, 2017 Location: High Desert Archery

Women's Beginners

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	128
Silver	Janet Pirozzi	93

Women's Beginners

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	128
Silver	Janet Pirozzi	93
Bronze		

Women's Advanced

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	82
Silver	Janet Pirozzi	11

Men's Beginners

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bob Forse	213

Men's Beginners

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Carter	146

Archery Cont.

Men's Beginners

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Packer	166

Men's Beginners

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	148
Silver	Norm Howard	145

Archery Cont.

Men's Beginners

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Larry Zenishek	233
Silver	Bill Packer	187
Bronze	Nick Sharp	172

Men's Ad vanced

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Norm Howard	109
Silver	Bob Forse	104
Bronze	Bill Packer	92

BADMINTON

Event Date: August 16, 2017 Location: Neil Road Recreation Center

Women's Singles

	[50-54]
Gold	Lily Gu

Men's Singles

	[50-54]
Gold	Jack Rao
Silver	Yanyao Jiang

Men's Singles

<u> </u>	
[65-69]	
Gold	Franklin Walter

Mixed Doubles

[Overall]	
Gold	Jack Rao/Lily Gu
Silver	Yanyao Jiang/Brenda Lee

BASKETBALL

Event Date: August 19, 2017 Location: Evelyn Mount Northeast Community Center Gym

Women's Passing

- -	
[70-74]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz

Women's Dribbling

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	
Silver	Barbara Pratt	

Women's Shooting

[70-74]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz
Silver	Barbara Pratt

Men's Passing

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	

Men's Passing

[65-69]		[Score / Time]	
Gold	George Crezee		

Men's Passing

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Rhandir Virk	_

Men's Dribbling

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	

Men's Dribbling

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	George Crezee	

Basketball cont.

Men's Dribbling

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Rhandir Virk	

Men's Shooting

5		
[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	

Men's Sh ooting

[65-69]	[Score / Time]	
Gold	George Crezee	

Men's Shooting

<u> </u>		
[75-79]	[Score / Time]	
Gold	Rhandir Virk	

Men's Overall

	[Overall]	[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	
Silver	Rhandir Vir	k
Bronze	George Crez	ee

Women's O verall

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	
Silver	Barbara Pratt	

BEANBAG BASEBALL

Event Date: August 15, 16 & 18, 2017 Locations: Sands Regency & Teglia's

Paradise Park Activity Center

Finals

[Overall]	
Gold	Mustangs- City of Reno
Silver	Comets- Morning Star
Bronze	Eagles- City of Reno

BILLIARDS / 8-BALL

Event Date: August 25, 2017 Location: Q's Billiard Club

Women's Singles

[65-69]	
Gold	Dorene Murphy

Men's Singles

[65-69]	
Gold	Edwin Bryant

Men's Singles

	[70-74]
Gold	Jack Murphy
Silver	Kenny Burruss

Men's Singles

[75-79]	
Gold	Wayne Lenhares

Men's Singles

[80-84]		
Gold	Carlos Ortegon	
Silver	Tony LaMonica	

Men's Singles

[Overall]	
Gold	Edwin Bryant
Silver	Wayne Lenhares
Bronze	Carlos Ortegon

Bowling

Event Date: August 12-13, 2017 Location: High Sierra Lanes

Women's Singles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Lucy Mastrantuono	318
Silver	Karen Shook	311

Women's Singles

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Marlene Coubry	358

Women's Singles

[85-89]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Alice Cruz	340

Women's Singles

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Marlene Coubry	358
Silver	Alice Cruz	340
Bronze	Lucy Mastrantuano	318

Men's Singles

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Charles Evans	444

Men's Singles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Larry Walters	443
Silver	Stan Shook	410
Bronze	Frank G. Reynolds	357

Men's Singles

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	243

Bow ling cont.

Men's Singles

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	442

Men's Singles

[85-89]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Trinidad Cruz	504
Silver	Frank M. Reynolds	396

Men's Singles

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Trinidad Cruz	504
Silver	Charles Evans	444
Bronze	Larry Walters	443

Mixed Doubles

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Charles Evans &	769
	Lucy Mastrantuano	
Silver	Frank M. Reynolds &	747
	Frank G. Reynolds	

Mixed Doubles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Larry Walters &	845
	Marlene Coubry	

Bow ling cont.

Mixed Doubles

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Edward Arteaga &	619
	Ann Arteaga	

Mixed Doubles

[85-89]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Trini Cruz &	782
	Alice Cruz	

Bow ling cont.

Mixed Doubles

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Larry Walters &	845
	Marlene Coubry	
Silver	Trini Cruz &	782
	Alice Cruz	
Bronze	Charles Evans &	769
	Lucy Mastrantuano	

CARD GAMES

Event Date: August 24, 2017 Location: Sands Regency

Blackjack - Round 1

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Gary Golightly	\$2880
Silver	John Garfinkle	\$1410
Bronze	Becki Armer	\$1350

Blackjack - Round 2

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kelly Roland	\$3500
Silver	Deanna Bruce	\$1545
Bronze	Diane McMillan	\$1500

Blackjack - O verall

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kelly Roland	\$3500
Silver	Gary Golightly	\$2880
Bronze	Deanna Bruce	\$1545

Event Date: August 9, 2017 Location: Evelyn Mount Northeast Community Center

Minnesota

[Doubles]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Terri Penland	33,660
Silver	Ellie Teets &	32,815
	Kathy Lester	
Bronze	Judy Crippen &	32,265
	Jack Crippen	

Minnesota

[Singles]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Martha Lavin	24,290
Silver	Sharon Schomberg	22,095
Bronze	Jean Olsen	21,560

Card Games cont.

Event Date: August 14, 2017 Location: Sands Regency

Cribbage

[Overall Winners]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jane Eipp	
Silver	A.J. Tasken	
Bronze	Martha Lavin	

Cribbage

[Second Chance Winners]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bessie Cann	
Silver	Bev Castillo	
Bronze	Brad Archer &	Tie
	Betty Rich	

CLIMBING WALL

Event Date: August 22, 2017 Location: Whitney Peak Hotel / Base Camp

Men

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bob Forse	

Men

	[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold		George Crezee	

Women

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kelly Roland	

Women

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	

Overall Timed

[All ages]		[Score / Time]
Gold	George Crezee	39.90
Silver	Bob Forse	40.40
Bronze	Kelly Roland	43.08

CROQUET

Event Date: August 11, 2017 Location Evelyn Mount Northeast Community Center

Women

[60-64]	
Gold	Martha Lavin

Women

[65-69]	
Gold	Diane McMillan
Silver	Karen Shook
Bronze	Elaine Anderson

Women

[70-74]	
Gold	Donna Clontz

Women

[75-79]	
Gold	Melinda Kerbo

Women

[80-84]	
Gold	Beki Armer

Men

[65-69]	
Gold	Stan Shook

Men

	75-79]
Gold	Norm Howard

FLYCASTING

Event Date: August 6, 2017 Location: Evelyn Mount Northeast Community Center

Women's Skills

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Carol Birch	33.7

Women's Skills

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Deanna Bruce	1 min

Women's Accurac y

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Carol Birch	25

Women's Accurac y

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Deanna Bruce	44

Women's Distance

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Carol Birch	34'6"

Women's Distance

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Deanna Bruce	18'5"

Men's Skills

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Michael Matuska	19.58

Men's Skills

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kenny Dalton	1 min 5 sec

Men's Skills

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Hammons	13.83

FI yeasting cont.

Men's Skills

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Dave Conklin	15.4

Men's Skills

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	John Walsh	54.23

Men's Skills

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Vic Akopian	40.55

Men's Skills

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ed Latour	36.85
Silver	Ernie Walsh	27.21

Men's Accurac y

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Michael Matuska	25

Men's Accurac y

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kenny Dalton	42

Men's Accurac y

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Hammons	27

Men's Accurac y

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Conklin	30

Men's Accurac y

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	John Walsh	32

FI yeasting cont.

Men's	Accurac	У
-------	---------	---

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Vic Akopian	31

Men's Accurac y

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ed Latour	32
Silver	Ernie Walsh	27

Men's Distance

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Michael Matuska	50'5"

Men's Distance

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kenny Dalton	34'1"

Men's Distance

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Hammons	52'8"

Men's Distance

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Conklin	49'

Men's Distance

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	John Walsh	45'3"

Men's Distance

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Vic Akopian	51'5"

Men's Distance

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ernie Walsh	54'
Silver	Ed Latour	47'10"

Go-KART RACING

Event Date: August 22, 2017 Location: Need 2 Speed

Women's

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kelly Roland	26.044

Women's

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Mary Beth Wilson	25.213

Women's

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Rebecca Privitt	29.358
Silver	Joy Brown	51.007

Women's

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Vicki Sharp	27.639
Silver	Margarita Barba	36.571

Women's

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jennifer Darling	29.471

Women's

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Mary Beth Wilson	25.213
Silver	Kelly Roland	26.044
Bronze	Vicki Sharp	27.639

Men's

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Hugh Brown	25.931
Silver	Bob Forse	25.996
Bronze	Mark Weber	27.046

Go-Kart Racing cont.

Men's

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jerry Pretti	25.161
Silver	Pete Privett	29.143
Bronze	Frank G. Reynolds	30.274

Men's

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	George Crezee	25.392
Silver	Nick Sharp	26.734
Bronze	Walter Franklin	31.529

Men's

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randy Counter	28.991

Men's

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Richard Kreibich	30.666
Silver	Randhir Virk	31.946
Bronze	Earl Coker	33.966

Men's

[85-89]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Frank M. Reynolds	58.945

Men's

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jerry Pretti	25.161
Silver	George Crezee	25.392
Bronze	Hugh Brown	25.931

GOLF TOURNAMENT

Event Date: August 14, 2017 Location: Sierra Sage Golf Course

Men's Tw o Man

[50-55]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jerry Summer	38
	Peter Vogel	

Men's Tw o Man

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Jenkines	30
	Jim Granger	

Men's Tw o Man

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Gary Benedetti	17
	Michael Roberts	

Men's Tw o Man

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jay Ciccotti	17
	Norm Howard	

Men's Tw o Man

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jerry Summer	38
	Peter Vogel	
Silver	Bill Jenkines	30
	Jim Granger	
Bronze	Gary Benedetti	17
	Michael Roberts	
Bronze	Jay Ciccotti	17
	Norm Howard	

Mixed Tw o Person

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Denise Johnson	21
	Paul Ricciardi	

Golf Tournament cont.

Mixed Tw o Person

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Denise Johnson	19
	Robert Cook	
Silver	Donna Clontz	16
	George Felix	
Bronze	Sharron Wilson	16
	Pete Litano	

Mixed Tw o Person

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Denise Johnson Paul Ricciardi	21
Silver	Denise Johnson Robert Cook	19
Bronze	Donna Clontz George Felix	16

HORSESHOES

Event Date: August 17, 2017 Location: Evans Park

Men's Singles

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	21

Men's Singles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Larry Walters	21
Silver	Walter Franklin	16

Men's Singles

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Earl Coker	21
Silver	Randhir Virk	18

Women's Singles

5		
[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	14

Mixed Double s

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	23
	Earl	
	Coker	

Mixed Doubles

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	21
	Randhir Virk	

MINI-GOLF

Event Date: August 21, 2017 Location: Magic Carpet Golf

Women's Singles

•		
[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Martha Lavin	60

Women's Singles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Diane McMillan	56
Silver	Nyna Lowell	65
Silver	Cathy Wilson	65

Women's Singles

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ferol Arnold	44
Silver	Donna Clontz	51

Women's Singles

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Melinda Kerbo	62

Women's Singles

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Carol Scheuermann	55
Silver	Beki Armer	84

Men's Singles

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bob Forse	50
Silver	Mark Murray	58

Men's Singles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Walter Franklin	53
Silver	David Carter	58

Mini-Golf cont.

Mixed Doubles

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Hugh Brown	121
	Joy Brown	
Silver	Mark Murray	123
	Cathy Wilson	

Mixed Doubles

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Martha Lavin	116
	Diane McMillan	

Mixed Doubles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Carter	113
	Carol Scheuermann	

Mixed Doubles

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Beverlee Starr	120
	Ferol Arnold	
Silver	Norm Howard	121
	Donna Clontz	

OBSTACLE COURSE

Event Date: August 23, 2017 Location: Fly High

Men's

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bob Forse	1:28.40

Men's

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	George Crezee	1:27.63

Men's

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Packer	2:44.51

Men's

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Earl Coker	2:06.63
Silver	Randhir Virk	Completed Course

Women's

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kelly Roland	1:13.44

Women's

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	1:02.28
Silver	Theresa Keating	1:23.27

Women's

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	2:09.50
Silver	Janet Pirozzi	7:11.24

Men's and Women's Overall

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	1:02.28
Silver	Kelly Roland	1:13.44
Bronze	Theresa Keating	1:23.05

PICKLEBALL

Event Date: August 15-19, 2017

Locations: Neil Road Recreation Center & Boys & Girls Club of Truckee Meadows

Women's Doubles - Competiti ve

	[50-59] 3.5
Gold	Lyn Rube & Stephanie Wilhelms
Silver	Heidi Van Patten & Debra Vanegas
Bronze	CJ Johnson & Rose Payne

Women's Doubles - Competiti ve

	[60+] 3.5
Gold	Peggy Hoover & Kathy Woolcock
Silver	Cynthia Galbraith & Patty Andrews
Bronze	Denise Johnson & Jai Kim

Women's Doubles - Competiti ve

	[60+] 4.0
Gold	Joanna Kean & Ruby Carrasco-Paley
Silver	Kathy Updike & Carol Salika
Bronze	Becky Privitt & Karen Bruner

Women's Doubles - Competiti ve

[60+] 4.5	
Gold	Vicki Sharp & Darlene Walker

Men's Doubles - Competitive

[50)-59] 3.5
Gold	Alan Clark & Greg Hughes
Silver	Dave Pelton & Paulo Mikelionis
Bronze	Dave Burke & Reto Gross

Men's Doubles - Competitive

	[60-66] 3.5
Gold	Don Beaty & Greg Parker
Silver	Gregg Bashford & Dick Furtado
Bronze	Jim Kiley & Mike McElroy

Men's Doubles - Competitive

[68+]	
Gold	Ben Vanegas & Tom Abbett
Silver	Bill McKee & Steve Dangberg
Bronze	Randy Counter & Joe Marson

Men's Doubles - Competitive

4.0	
Gold	Sam Updike & Paul Ricciardi
Silver	Mike Cobb & Terry Donahue

Men's Doubles - Competitive

	4.5
Gold	Victor Betancourt & Bob Deller
Silver	Mike Holman & Michael Forscheimer
Bronze	Steve Walker & Terry Otis

Mixed Doubles - Competitive

[50-59] 3	3.5
Gold	Don Beaty & Laurie Parsons
Silver	Rose Payne & Gregg Bashford
Bronze	Lyn Rube & Dick Furtado

Mixed Doubles - Competitive

[60-62] 3.5	
Gold	Becky Privitt & Dan Busch
Silver	Mary Ann & Paul Ricciardi
Bronze	Myung Park & Jim Barnes

Mixed Doubles - Competitive

	[63+] 3.5
Gold	Mo Adamski & Mike Irwin
Silver	Denise Johnson & Mike Cobb
Bronze	Paula Tlachac & Frank Boudreau

Mixed Doubles - Competitive

[50-59] 4.0	
Gold	Kathy & Sam Updike
Silver	Ruby Carrasco-Paley & Terry Otis
Bronze	Valorie Graden & Dave Pelton

Mixed Doubles - Competitive

	[60+] 4.0
Gold	Becky Privitt & Mike Cobb
Silver	Nell & Malcolm Davis
Bronze	Karen Bruner & Jerry Louis

Mixed Doubles - Competitive

4.5	
Gold	Sara Betancourt & Bob Deller
Silver	Vicki Sharp & Wade Johnson
Bronze	Darlene & Steve Walker

Women's Doubles - Recreational

Division I 3.0	
Gold	Wakefield & Cummings
Silver	Adamski & Sabol
Bronze	Brown & Ricciardi

Pickleball Cont.

Women's Doubles - Recreational

Division II 3.0	
Gold	Parduhn & Fitzgerald
Silver	Cobb & Barbato
Bronze	Crispel & Lennihan

Women's Doubles - Recreational

Di	vision III 3.0
Gold	Monson & Larivee
Silver	Slaughter & McDowell
Bronze	Baker & Darling

Women's Doubles - Recreational

Overall Playoff 3.0	
Gold	Wakefield & Cummings
Silver	Parduhn & Fitzgerald
Bronze	Slaughter & McDowell

Men's Doubles - Recreational

Division 1 3.0	
Gold	Partyka & Burfield
Silver	Gover & Shook
Bronze	Forse & Barbato

Men's Doubles - Recreational

Division II 3.0	
Gold	Misseldine & Kantor
Silver	Cauterucio & Quick
Bronze	Turner & Leak

Men's Doubles - Recreational

Overall Playoff	
Gold	Gover & Shook
Silver	Partyka & Burfield
Bronze	Misseldine & Kantor

Mixed Doubles - Recreational

Day 1 Division I 3.0	
Gold	Williams & Wakefield
Silver	Barbato & Barbato
Bronze	Middeldine & Farris

Mixed Doubles - Recreational

Day 1 Division II 3.0	
Gold	Palgon & Fischer
Silver	Jenkines & Sabol
Bronze	Partyka & McWilliams

Mixed Doubles - Recreational

Day 1 Overall Playoff 3.0	
Gold	Palgon & Fischer
Silver	Williams & Wakefield
Bronze	Jenkines & Sabol

Mixed Doubles - Recreational

Day 2 Division I 3.0	
Gold	Van Patten & Brinegar
Silver	Shook & Shook
Bronze	Cobb & Morrich

Mixed Doubles - Recreational

Day 2 Division II 3.0	
Gold	Brooks & Martin
Silver	Shurts & Beard
Bronze	Parduhn & Plagens

Mixed Doubles - Recreational

Day 2 Overall Playoff 3.0	
Gold	Van Patten & Brinegar
Silver	Brooks & Martin
Bronze	Shurts & Beard

SHUFFLEBOARD

Event Date: August 7, 2017 Location: Evelyn Mount Northeast Community Center

Women's Singles

[65-69]	
Gold	Diane McMillan 40 pts
Silver	Martha Lavin 18 pts

Women's Singles

	[70-77]	
Gold	Beverly Starr	53 pts
Silver	Jane Eipp	30 pts
Bronze	Melinda Kerbo	22 pts

Women's Singles

[80-89]		
Gold	Carol Scheurmann	80 pts
Silver	Beki Armer	52 pts
Bronze	Bessie Cann	7 pts

Women's Singles

[Overall]		
Gold	Carol Scheurmann	80 pts
Silver	Beverly Starr	53 pts
Bronze	Beki Armer	52 pts

Men's Singles

[55-59]	
Gold	Bob Forse 31 pts

Men's Singles

[60-66]	
Gold	David Carter 37 pts
Gold	David Hill 37 pts

Men's Singles

•	
[70-75]	
Gold	Vernon Moss

Shuffleboard cont.

Men's Singles

	[Overall]
Gold	David Carter 37 pts
Gold	David Hill 37 pts
Bronze	Bob Forse 31 pts

Mixed Doubles

[50-54]	
Gold	Kelly Roland/Bob Forse = 5 wins/0 losses
Silver	Beki Armer/Keith Johnson = 1 win/4 losses

Mixed Doubles

	[60-64]
Gold	Bessie Cann/David Hill = 3 wins/2 losses
Silver	Wendy Boszak/Robert Edwards = 2.5 wins/2 losses

Mixed Doubles

[65-69]	
Gold	Carol Scheurmann/David Carter = 5 wins/0 losses
Silver	Martha Lavin/Melinda Kerbo = 3 wins/2 losses
Bronze	Diane McMillan/John Garfinkle = 1 win/4 losses

Mixed Doubles

[70-75		
Gold	Jane Eipp/Vernon Moss	= 2.5 wins/2 losses
Silver	Ferol Arnold/Beverly Starr	= 1 win/4 losses

Mixed Doubles

[Overall]	
Gold	Kelly Roland/ Bob Forse = 253 pts
Silver	Bessie Cann/ David Hill = 158 pts
Bronze	Beki Armer/ Keith Johnson = 135 pts

SWIMMING

Event Date: August 19, 2017 Location: Northwest Pool

Women's 50 Freest yle

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	1:02

Women's 50 Breast Stroke

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	1:11

Women's 50 Back Stroke

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	1:03

Women's 100 Backstroke

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	2:29

Men's 50 Freestyle

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	0:44

Men's 50 Freestyle

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	William Keuper	0:42
Silver	George Crezee	0:43

Men's 50 Freestyle

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Richard Girdler	0:40

Men's 100 Freestyle

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	George Crezee	1:47

Men's 100 Freestyle

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Richard Girdler	1:36

Sw imming cont.

Men's 50 Breast Stroke

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	0:44

Men's 50 Breast Stroke

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	George Crezee	1:57

Men's 50 Breast Stroke

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Richard Girdler	0:59

Men's 100 Breast Stroke

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	1:49

Men's 100 Breast Stroke

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	George Crezee	3:17

Men's 50 Back Stroke

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	William Keuper	0:44
Silver	George Crezee	1:06

Men's 50 Back Stroke

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Richard Girdler	0:54

Men's 100 Back Stroke

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	William Keuper	1:39
Silver	George Crezee	2:44

Men's 50 Butterfly

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	George Crezee	1:12

TABLE TENNIS / RECREATIONAL

Event Date: August 20, 2017 Location: Neil Road Recreation Center

Women's Singles

[Overall]		
Gold	Marga Strickland	
Silver	Barbel Naeslund	
Bronze	Susan Griffin	

Ad vanced Singles

[Over	all]
Gold	Martin Mainster
Silver	Marga Strickland
Bronze	Carlos Ortegon

Women's Doubles

[Overall]	
Gold	Marga Strickland & Susan Griffin
Silver	Andy Bavetta & Barbel Naeslund

Men's Doubles

[Overall]			
Gold	Martin Mainster & Loi Ta		
Silver	Marga Strickland & Akbar Anbiaifard		
Bronze	Allan Ferrenberg & Carlos Ortegon		

Mixed Doubles

	[Overall]
Gold	Loi Ta & Marga Strickland
Silver	Allan Ferrenberg & Barbel Naeslund
Bronze	Susan Griffin & Carlos Ortegon

Mixed Doubles

[Overall]	
Gold	
Silver	

Table Tennis cont.

Open Singles

	[Under 76]
Gold	Loi Ta
Silver	Martin Mainster
Bronze	Marga Strickland

Open Singles

[Over 75]		
Gold	Akbar Anbiaifard	
Silver	Carlos Ortegon	
Bronze	Bob Parks	

Open Singles

[O\	verall]
Gold	Loi Ta
Silver	Akbar Anbiaifard
Bronze	Martin Mainster

TRACK & FIELD

Event Date: August 20, 2017 Location: Wooster High School Track

Women's 50 Meter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Darla Demitrios	7.12

Women's 50 M eter

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	7.3

Women's 50 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	12.22

Women's 50 Meter

[85-89]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Virginia Evans	12.84

Women's 100 Meter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Darla Demitrios	14.4

Women's 100 Meter

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	15.75

Women's 100 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	25.22

Women's 100 Meter

[85-89]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Virginia Evans	28.56

Women's 200 Meter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Darla Demitrios	29.68

Women's	200	Meter
---------	-----	-------

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	33.97

Women's 200 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	42.0

Women's Soft Ball Throw

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	106'

Women's Soft Ball Throw

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	47.1

Women's Triple Jump

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	6' 6"

Women's Shot Put

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	14.7"

Men's 50 Meter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kewal Sekhon	8.44

Men's 50 Meter

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jordan Stallknecht	7.59

Men's 50 Meter

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Alonzo Suates	7.09

Men's 50 Meter

	65-69] [Score / Time]	
Gold	Kevin Christensen	
Silver	George Crezee	
Bronze	Charles Busi	

Men's 50 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Brown	7.97
Silver	Mand Kulwant	10.14
Bronze	Labh Gill	12.25

Men's 50 Meter

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	21.72

Men's 100 M eter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kewal Sekhon	17.0

Men's 100 M eter

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Amolak Powar	15.85
Silver	Jordan Stallknecht	16.53

Men's 100 M eter

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Alonzo Suates	13.47

Men's 100 M eter

[65-	-69]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	15.11
Silver	Charles Busi	15.86
Bronze	Johal Jagtar	19.09

Men's 100 M eter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Brown	16.49
Silver	Mand Kulwant	19.85
Bronze	Labh Gill	27.07

Men's 100 M eter

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ben Miller	18.18
Silver	Randhir Virk	44.60

Men's 200 M eter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kewal Sekhon	43.56

Men's 200 M eter

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Amolak Powar	36.71
Silver	Jordan Stallknecht	38.50

Men's 200 M eter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	31.78
Silver	Charles Busi	34.16

Men's 200 M eter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Frank Bozanich	42.78
Silver	Mand Kulwant	45.39
Bronze	Labh Gill	63.00

Men's 200 M eter

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ben Miller	37.62
Silver	Randhir Virk	1 min 58 sec

Men's 400 M eter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kewal Sekhon	2:01.02

2:24.38

Track & Field cont.

Men's 400 M eter

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Amolak Powar	1:42.47
Men's 400 M eter		
[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	1:17.21
Silver	Charles Busi	1:29.22

Johal Jagtar

Men's 400 M eter

Bronze

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Mand Kulwant	2:38.13
Silver	Labh Gill	2:49.71

Men's 400 M eter

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	3:37.14

Men's 800 Meter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Henry Lawson	4:11
Silver	Keith Johnson	4:17

Men's 800 M eter

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Amolak Powar	5:57

Men's 800 M eter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Keith Johnson	4:17

Men's 800 M eter

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	8:48

Men's 1 Mi le

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Henry Lawson	

Men's 1 Mile

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Frank Bozanich	7:45

Men's 1 Mile

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	18:46

Men's Shot Put

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kewal Sekhon	18.7"

Men's Shot Put

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	34.6"
Silver	Amolak Powar	27.4"

Men's Shot Put

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	22"
Silver	Rickey Cordova	20.2"

Men's Shot Put

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Johal Jagtar	32.5"
Silver	Kevin Christensen	28.9"
Bronze	George Crezee	23"

Men's Shot Put

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Baker	28.4"
Silver	Mand Kulwaht	24.1"
Bronze	Labh Gill	22.9"

Men's Shot Put

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	23.9"

Men's Softball Throw

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kewal Sekhon	78.4"

Men's Softball Throw

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Amolak Powar	141"
Silver	Uppal Gurmail	129.3"

Men's Softball Throw

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	102.7"
Silver	Rickey Cordova	67.11"

Men's Softball Throw

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Johal Jagtar	110.6"
Silver	George Crezee	104.7"
Bronze	Walter Tauchen	81.3"

Men's Softball Throw

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Brown	175.8"
Silver	Ken Baker	104
Bronze	Mand Kulwant	78.2

Men's Softball Throw

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	63"

Men's Broad Jump

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Amolak Powar	6'3"

Men's Broad Jump

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	4'10""
Silver	Rickey Cordova	4'3"

Men's Broad Jump

	[65-69]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	6'9"
Silver	Johal Jagtar	6'2"

Men's Broad Jump

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Brown	6'7"
Silver	Ken Baker	6'1.5"
Bronze	Mand Kulwant	5'2"

Men's Broad Jump

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	4'7"

Men's Long Jump

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Rickey Cordova	6'2"
Silver	David Hill	5'9"

Men's Long Jump

[65-69		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	10'3"
Silver	Johal Jagtar	10'2"

Men's Long Jump

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ken Baker	9'6"
Silver	James Brown	9'3"
Bronze	Mand Kulwant	5'7"

Men's Long Jump

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	4'2"

Men's Triple Jump

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	6'4"

Men's Long Jump

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Brown	18' 2"

Men's Long Jump

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	3'

WALK RACE

Event Date: August 25, 2017 Location: Virginia Lake

One Mile Women

[0	60-64]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	11:52
Silver	Teresa Keating	12:51
Bronze	Debby Suates	13:06

One Mile Women

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Sharon Carbone	12:30
Silver	Margarita Barba	29:59

One Mile Women

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	16:54

One Mile Women Overall

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	11:52
Silver	Sharon Carbone	12:30
Bronze	Teresa Keating	12:52

Two Mile Women

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	23:48
Silver	Theresa Keating	25:27
Bronze	Debby Suates	26:16

Two Mile Women

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	34:05

Two Mile Women Overall

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	23:48
Silver	Teresa Keating	25:27
Bronze	Debbie Suates	26:16

One Mile Men

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	George Crezee	16:54

One Mile Men

[75-79		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	15:33
Silver	Earl Coker	15:36

One Mile Men Overall

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Randhir Virk	15:33
Silver	Earl Coker	15:36
Bronze	George Crezee	16:54

Two Mile Men

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	George Crezee	34:05

Two Mile Men

[75-79	9]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Earl Coker	30:30
Silver	Randhir Virk	33:06

Two Mile Men Overall

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Earl Coker	30:30
Silver	Randhir Virk	33:06
Bronze	George Crezee	34:05